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Our Contact: Kim Langford-Tejrar 
Direct Dial:  
Email:  
 
05 April 2024 
 
The Environment Partnership  
  
401 Faraday Street 
Birchwood Park 
Warrington 
WA3 6GA 
FAO Juan Murray  
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 

Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 

Regulation 5: Request for a Screening Opinion 
 

PROPOSAL Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) screening opinion - Undergrounding 

of approximately 7km of Overhead Line and associated works. 

LOCATION Land At Parcel 7230 

Postlip 

Winchcombe 

Cheltenham 

Gloucestershire 

  
 
I refer to your correspondence dated 18.12.2023 requesting an EIA screening opinion in respect of 
the above development. 
 
This is the adopted screening opinion of the Local Planning Authority in respect of the proposed 
development identified above. 
 
The reason for this decision (statement as required under Reg. 5(5) of the EIA Regulations 2017) 
is that the development proposals have been assessed in relation to the selection criteria for 
screening Schedule 2 development as set out in Schedule 3 of the EIA Regulations 2017. I can 
confirm that, based on the information submitted the Local Planning Authority is of the opinion that 
the submission of an Environmental Statement in connection with this development at this time is 
not required. 
 
The Local Planning Authority has taken into account the size and nature of the proposed 
development, the location of the potential development site and the likely impact of the proposal 
on the character and appearance of the area, the potential increase in traffic, the potential effects 
on biodiversity, heritage assets, trees, hydrology (including flood risk), land contamination, noise 
and air quality, and the potential socio economic implications of the development including 
cumulative impacts on the local area. Further details and reasons for this decision are set out in 
the attached report. 
 
I can confirm that in accordance with the regulations, a copy of this decision has been placed on 
the appropriate register. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
For Associate Director - Planning 
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Tewkesbury Borough Council 
 
ENC EIA Matrix 
 
 
 
 
 




























